
 

   IRON MILL CHURCH 
   2 Church Hill Road 
   Danville PA  17821 
 
 

TO: IMC Family 
FROM: Iron Mill Church 
RE: PA 54 Road Closure 
DATE: June 25, 2025 
 
 

Dear IMC Family, 
 

The main entrance to the church off Route 54 is closed again for construction. Depending on 
how fast they can complete their work, including weather-related slowdowns, they anticipate 
the main entrance reopening in about a month. 
 

WEST BOUND 
OPTION A (follow the orange detour signs to Church Hill Road) 
PA 54 West 
Turn right onto PA 642 East (0.4 m) 
Turn left onto Bogart Road (0.2 m) 
Turn left onto Church Hill Road (0.5 m) 
Turn left onto Red Roof Road (100 ft) 
Arrive at Iron Mill Church, 2 Church Hill Road 
 

WEST BOUND 
OPTION B (go to the traffic light at McDonald’s) 
PA 54 West 
Turn right onto Sheraton Road (50 ft) 
Turn right onto Red Roof Road (0.8 m) 
Arrive at Iron Mill Church, 2 Church Hill Road 
 

EAST BOUND 
PA 54 East (at the traffic light at McDonald’s) 
Turn left onto Sheraton Road (138 ft) 
Turn right onto Red Roof Road (0.8 m) 
Arrive at Iron Mill Church, 2 Church Hill Road 
 

When leaving, it is STRONGLY RECOMMENDED that you exit by way of Red Roof Road to the 
traffic light at McDonald’s. PA 642 West gets heavily backed up where it intersects Route 54 at 
the blinking light. 
 

Thank you for your patience and understanding and God bless! 
 

Iron Mill Church 


